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State/Territory Name:   IA     

State Plan Amendment (SPA) #:   19-0003 

This file contains the following documents in the order listed:  

1) Approval Letter 
2) Companion Letter 
3) Summary Form (with 179-like data) 
4) Approved SPA Pages 

 

 



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES  
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
601 East 12th Street, Suite 355 
Kansas City, Missouri  64106-2898 

 
Kansas City Regional Operations Group 
      June 6, 2019 
 
 
Michael Randol, Medicaid Director  
Division of Medical Services 
Department of Human Services 
Iowa Medicaid Enterprise 
611 Fifth Avenue 
Des Moines, Iowa  50309 
 
Dear Mr. Randol: 
 
On March 5, 2019, the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) received Iowa’s State 
Plan Amendment (SPA) transmittal #19-0003.  This SPA is amending the Medicaid State Plan to 
reflect Iowa’s current payment methodology showing when multiple therapy services are received 
on the same day.  The therapy procedure with the highest fee schedule is reimbursed at 100% of 
the fee schedule and any additional therapy services received the same day will be reimbursed at 
90% of the published fee schedule.  
 
SPA #19-0003 was approved June 3, 2019, with an effective date of July 1, 2019, as requested by 
the state.  However, during the review of SPA 19-0003, CMS performed an analysis of the 
information contained within the submitted SPA pages.  This analysis revealed issues that will 
require corrective action under the companion review process.  Under separate cover, CMS will 
release a companion letter outlining the issues and provide guidance on timeframes for corrections.  
 
Enclosed is a copy of the CMS-179 summary form, as well as the approved pages for incorporation 
into the Iowa State Plan.  If you have any questions regarding this amendment, please contact 
Karen Hatcher or Sandra Levels at (816) 426-5925.    
 

      

6/7/2019

Signed by: James G. Scott -S  
       
Enclosure 
 
cc: Jennifer Steenblock 
 Alisa Horn 
 Jeff Marston 

Division of Medicaid Field Operations - North 

Sincerely, 



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES  
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
601 East 12th Street, Suite 355 
Kansas City, Missouri  64106-2898 

 
Kansas City Regional Operations Group 
      June 6, 2019 
 
 
Michael Randol, Medicaid Director  
Division of Medical Services 
Department of Human Services 
Iowa Medicaid Enterprise 
611 Fifth Avenue 
Des Moines, Iowa  50309 
 
Dear Mr. Randol: 
 
This letter is being sent as a companion to our approval of Iowa’s State Plan Amendment (SPA) 
19-0003.  During our review of the SPA, the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 
performed a review of payment methodologies contained within the submitted SPA pages.  
 
Federal Regulations at 42 CFR 430.10 and 447.252, require that the state plan contain a 
comprehensive description of the rate methodologies.  We have included comments below to 
address the issues identified and this Companion Letter is being issued to document CMS’ intent 
to continue to work with Iowa to resolve our concerns. 
 
During the review process IA attempted to update the identified same page items.  However, there 
was insufficient time to perform public notice during the first clock.  Even when the state is 
memorializing its existing fee schedule it still needs to make public notice and submit a new SPA 
with the effective date. Similarly, the state needs to make public notice and submit a SPA to change 
its CPE methodology, removing the proviso that overpayments will be recovered through future 
interim payment.  
 
Reimbursement Questions/Comments 
1. Attachment 4.19-B, Page 9d - The cost settlement process described for Community Mental 

Health Centers (CMHC) on page 9d specifies in step 1 of the payment methodology that 
overpayments to the CMHCs will be recovered through an offset of all future claim payments 
to the provider for a period not to exceed 12 months.  This is not consistent with payment at 
cost which relies on the identification of the current year’s allowed cost and a comparison to 
payment made in the current year for such cost.  Comingling the current year’s interim payment 
with adjustments for a prior year’s overpayments leads to a misstatement of the current year’s 
settlement amount by underreporting the amount paid in the current year for the current year’s 
cost.  The state may continue to pay these providers at cost but must amend its state plan 
language to remove step 1 of their cost settlement process. 
 
Step 2 states that the CMHCs will return an amount equal to the overpayment to the US Dept. 
of Health and Human Services.  Actually, the state is responsible for returning the federal share 
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of any overpayment to CMS, and that the state will return any overpayments to CMS via the 
CMS-64.  Please amend the language for Step 2 to accurately reflect the overpayment process.   

 
2. Dental Services - The state plan should be a comprehensive written statement describing the 

nature and scope of a state’s Medicaid program.  The state plan should also contain all the 
information necessary to determine whether a plan can be approved to serve as a basis for 
federal financial participation (FFP) in the State Program.  Section 10, Dental Services, does 
not contain fee for service rates or effective date language for reimbursement.  Please add to 
each section of the submission the language outlined below: 

 
“Except as otherwise noted in the plan, state – developed fee schedules rates are the same for 
both governmental and private providers of Dental Services.  The agency’s fee schedule rate 
was set as of (insert date here) and is effective for services provided on or after that date.  All 
rates are published (ex. agency website – add website address). 

 
The state has 90 days from the date of this letter to address the issues described above.  Failure to 
respond may result in the initiation of a formal compliance process.  During the 90 days, CMS will 
provide any required technical assistance. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Karen Hatcher or Sandra Levels at (816) 426-5925.  
 

      

6/7/2019

Signed by: James G. Scott -S  
       
Enclosure 
 
cc: Jennifer Steenblock, IME 
 Alisa Horn, IME 
 Jeff Marston, IME 

Sandra Levels, KCROG 
Karen Hatcher, KCROG  

James G. Scott, Director 
Division of Medicaid Field Operations - North 

Sincerely, 










